
Planning and Zoning Commission Work Session Minutes 
July 24, 2014 

Conference Room 1-B -  1st Floor City Hall  
 

ATTENDANCE: 
 
Commission Members Present: Burns, Loe, Reichlin, Russell, Stanton, Strodtman, Tillotson 
Commission Members Absent: Lee, Puri,  
Staff: Smith, Teddy, Zenner 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA:  None 
 
TOPICS DISCUSSED – New Business: 
 
• June Building Report  
 
Mr. Zenner provided the report for the Commission’s consideration.  Commissioner Loe asked how the 
report compared to the prior year.  Mr. Zenner noted he did not have that information specifically; 
however, in subsequent submissions he would include the year-over-year building permit report for the 
Commission’s consideration.  No other questions were asked.     
 
• Infrastructure Scorecard – progress report 
 
Mr. Smith gave an overview on what was proposed to be accomplished at this work session on this topic.  
He noted that several months ago the staff explained the purpose behind creating the scorecard and 
indicated that it was proposed as a goal of Columbia Imagined.  Mr. Smith explained that several references 
in Columbia Imagined recommended that the scorecard be similar to that used by Boone County.  He stated 
that concerns were expressed during the original discussion on this topic that using a City scorecard like the 
County uses theirs may not be desired or possible due to the differences in regulations and policies.   
 
Mr. Smith provided a brief overview of the criteria in the County’s scorecard to refresh everyone’s memory 
on what was previously discussed.  This overview as also given to “drill” further down on what the 
Commissioner’s felt would be the items that should be given consideration within a City scorecard.  There 
was Commission discussion on the County’s criteria and significant discussion focused on the issue of 
including “environmental” factors as part of the City version.  It was concluded that the City scorecard 
should include some “points” allocated to addressing/not addressing environmental issues.  It was further 
suggested that a base of points should be established for just meeting the regulatory standards of the City’s 
existing ordinances, but deductions should occur when someone was seeking variances to the 
requirements when non-equivalent solutions were offered.   
 
Mr. Smith went on to explain how the scorecard was envisioned to be used by the staff.  He asked the 
Commissioners to provide their view on its use.  He noted that the purpose of the scorecard was really 
intended to be informative not necessarily regulatory.  He gave examples of how the scorecard could be 
used.  He also noted that the scorecard would likely need to be tailored to the different types of cases the 
Commission deals with from annexation to redevelopment to rezoning.  He noted that its use for analysis or 
rating of subdivision proposals would be difficult since subdivision actions are “technical” reviews not open 
to discretionary procedures.    
 



July 24, 2014, Work Session Minutes        Page 2 
 
There was Commission discussion on this portion of the presentation and it was concluded that the 
Commission really needed to see something that they could comment on.  Mr. Teddy suggested that the 
next step could be to evaluate a hypothetical project using proposed criteria.  The Commissioners indicated 
that this would be a good approach and directed staff to come back with something along those lines at a 
future work session for additional comment. 
 
Mr. Smith concluded his presentation by noting that he has been meeting with other stakeholder 
departments and personnel to assess what information is available to assist in evaluating infrastructure 
needs and deficiencies.  He showed a map that he and the GIS Department had put together that used data 
already in the system.  The map graphically depicted, by color, the type of analysis that could be considered 
as an output of a scorecard analysis.  The map was provided for information purposes only and was not 
intended to be a chosen method or direction for the scorecard.  Mr. Smith noted that he would be meeting 
with additional department personnel between now and the next time this topic would be discussed to 
further refine what would be sought for measurement/rating in a City scorecard.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
• Work Program Status – status  update 
 
Mr. Zenner indicated that at the last work session he had talked about the steep slopes revision and noted that 
there was an opportunity to work jointly with the EEC on the topic.  He sought input from Commissioner’s on 
their desire to establish a working subcommittee or if they desired to make comments on the proposed 
ordinance and have them forwarded to the EEC for their consideration.  It was agreed that the Commission 
wanted to provide comments back to the EEC on not only the steep slopes amendment, if there were any after 
the staff analysis was completed, but also on the temporary abeyance regulations. 
 
Mr. Zenner noted that he would prepare materials for a future work session in which the Commission could 
have greater discussion on both topics.  Following this greater discussion comments could be forwarded to 
either the EEC for additional consideration or onto Council.  It was noted that forwarding comments to Council 
would only apply to the steep slopes amendment since the EEC already reviewed it and provided comments on 
that amendment to the Commission in 2012. 
 
ACTION(S) TAKEN:  July 10, 2014 minutes were approved.  No other votes or motions were made.   
 
Meeting adjourned approximately 6:55 p.m.  


	Planning and Zoning Commission Work Session Minutes
	July 24, 2014
	Conference Room 1-B -  1PstP Floor City Hall
	ATTENDANCE:
	Commission Members Present: Burns, Loe, Reichlin, Russell, Stanton, Strodtman, Tillotson
	Commission Members Absent: Lee, Puri,
	Staff: Smith, Teddy, Zenner
	ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA:  None
	TOPICS DISCUSSED – New Business:
	• June Building Report
	Mr. Zenner provided the report for the Commission’s consideration.  Commissioner Loe asked how the report compared to the prior year.  Mr. Zenner noted he did not have that information specifically; however, in subsequent submissions he would include ...
	• Infrastructure Scorecard – progress report
	Mr. Smith gave an overview on what was proposed to be accomplished at this work session on this topic.  He noted that several months ago the staff explained the purpose behind creating the scorecard and indicated that it was proposed as a goal of Colu...
	Mr. Smith provided a brief overview of the criteria in the County’s scorecard to refresh everyone’s memory on what was previously discussed.  This overview as also given to “drill” further down on what the Commissioner’s felt would be the items that s...
	Mr. Smith went on to explain how the scorecard was envisioned to be used by the staff.  He asked the Commissioners to provide their view on its use.  He noted that the purpose of the scorecard was really intended to be informative not necessarily regu...
	July 24, 2014, Work Session Minutes        Page 2
	There was Commission discussion on this portion of the presentation and it was concluded that the Commission really needed to see something that they could comment on.  Mr. Teddy suggested that the next step could be to evaluate a hypothetical project...
	Mr. Smith concluded his presentation by noting that he has been meeting with other stakeholder departments and personnel to assess what information is available to assist in evaluating infrastructure needs and deficiencies.  He showed a map that he an...
	Old Business
	 Work Program Status – status  update
	Mr. Zenner indicated that at the last work session he had talked about the steep slopes revision and noted that there was an opportunity to work jointly with the EEC on the topic.  He sought input from Commissioner’s on their desire to establish a wor...
	Mr. Zenner noted that he would prepare materials for a future work session in which the Commission could have greater discussion on both topics.  Following this greater discussion comments could be forwarded to either the EEC for additional considerat...
	ACTION(S) TAKEN:  July 10, 2014 minutes were approved.  No other votes or motions were made.
	Meeting adjourned approximately 6:55 p.m.

